FAX TRANSMITTAL

Office of the City Clerk

Coleman A Young Municipal Center
Two Woodward Avenue, Suite 200
Detroit, Michigan 48226
Telephone: (313) 224-2070 Fax: (313)224-2075

Monday, November 02, 2015 No. of Pages 4

FROM: Mpr. Andre Gilbert Il, Junior Assistant City Council Committee Clerk

SUBIJECT: Petition #888, Bobby's T.C.B. Towing Service, request that Birwood St.
south of Lyndon St. north of the railroad tracks be vacated.

FAX TO THE FOLLOWING DEPARTMENT(S):

Mr. Richard Doherty, City Engineer DPW - City Engineering Division (313)224-1464

Attachment



City of Detvait

Ianica . Winfray QOFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK Yivian A Hudson
City Clerk Deputy City Cark

DEPARTMENTAL REFERENCE COMMUNICATION

Monday, November 02, 2015

To: The Department or Commission Listed Below

From:  Janice M. Winfrey, Detroit City Clerk

The following petition is herewith referred to you for report and recommendation to the
City Council.

In accordance with that body's directive, kindly return the same with your report in duplicate
within four (4) weeks.

DPW - CITY ENGINEERING DIVISION

888 Bobby's T.C.B. Towing Service, request that Birwood St. south of Lyndon St.
north of the railroad tracks be vacated.

200 Coleman AL Young Municipal Center » Detroit, Michigan 48226-3400
{313} 224 3260 » Fax {313} 224-1466
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Bobbu’s T.C.B. Towlng Service
g 9

For all your towing needs 10401 Lyndon Detroit, Ml 48238
313-933-9305 (fax) 313-931-9263
October 23, 2015

Mrs. Denise Boyce-Hardison
10401 Lyndon
Detroit, Michigan 48238

The Honorable City Council
ATTN: Office of the City Clerk
2 Woodward Ave

Detroit, Ml 48228

Petition to vacate Birwood St
Dear City Council,

Hello my name is Denise Boyce- Hardison, and | am the new owner of the property address of
10401 Lyndon Detroit, MI 48238 which my husband and | purchased from the Wayne County
Treasurer’s office in November 2014

The purpose of this letter is to request that Birwood street south of Lyndon north of the railroad
tracks be vacated.

Prior to us purchasing this property this area was being used as a dumping ground despite being
fenced off by the previous owners.

Since the purchased of this property I've enclosed the street with metal fencing (not knowing
that it was a street because the prior owners had already had a fence up enclosing this area) to
keep people from being able to use it for dumping or other illegal activity.

| also spoke to Mohammad Ali Raychouni owner of the property address at 10325 Lyndon
Detroit Mi, 48238 located east of Birwood and he also would like to have Birwood Street vacated
for the same reasons | stated above.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter please contact me at 313-933-9305

or by email at denisebhardison@yanco.com.

Thank you in advance for your time and consideration on this matter.

Sincerely,
Denise Boyce-Hardison Mohammad Al ?{a}mh{}ur@é
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10401 Lyndon St, Detroit, Ml 48238 r

My Notes

wr m.bing.com o o oy

=0y S e
-3
.
= b} [ 5 Eston$
& o Il (%S
% s
i Py
& @2
5 2,
125
3
Z
4
& Lyndoe St "
b 43 )
o, Lok
AR
S
E
;;;"
» ;
5 51
<5
® = -4
% <
& i
<
S 3 Yaner Cop
: % " 3 Super Camey 4
& = z i tsfand
< Lingle Raws %
2, il
> e Porato Chips Al
L)
L o
2
i

intervate St
mtervame 57

| b bing

FUD

T B 5 Mirosoh

http://www bing.com/maps/print.aspx ?mkt=en-us&z=16&s=r&cp=42.395101 -83.164001 ...

»%

Page 1 of 1

VRGN DARK

P TINTE
%
>,
A
)
&
»
z 3
z %
g w
£y
£u
~
Al
Lynden $t
et T
S 3
3 a
2 5
< 1
Iy s
=

Cavemin o W HaRk

8/25/2015






